FORM NO. AOC-4

[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
sub-rule (1) of Rule 12 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014]

Form Language (® English (O Hindi
Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

Note-
-All fields marked in * are to be mandatorily filled.

Form for filing financial statement
and other documents with the
Registrar

-Figures appearing in the e-Form should be entered in Absolute Rupees only. Figures should not be rounded off in any

other unit like hundreds, thousands, lakhs, millions or crores.

Authorized capital of the company as on the date of filing |1,000,000

Number of members of the company as on the date of filing |0

SEGMENT- I: INFORMATION AND PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF BALANCE SHEET
Part A

I. General information of the company

1. (a) *Corporate identity number (CIN) of company |U28133KA2015PTC083851 | Pre-Fill
(b) Global location number (GLN) of company | |
2. (a) Name of the company BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(b) Address of the registered D.NO.3-72(E)
' KORGI VILLAGE, HOSMATA POST,
office of the company KUNDAPUR
Udupi
Karnataka
576231
(c) *e-mail ID of the company |shettymayur619@gmai|.com
3. * Financial year to which financial statements relates
From 01/04/2019 (DD/IMM/YYYY) To 31/03/2020 (DD/MM/YYYY)
4. (a)* Date of Board of directors’ meeting in which financial statements are approved |15/12/2020 (DD/MM/YYYY)

(b) (i) *Nature of financial statements |Adopted Financial statements

(iii) Whether provisional financial statements filed earlier OYes (® No (" Not applicable

(iv) Whether adopted in adjourned AGM OvYes (® No (" Not applicable

(c) Detalils of director(s), manager, secretary, CEO, CFO of the company who have signed the financial statements

Provide Director Identification number (DIN) in case of director, Managing Director and Income -tax permanent account number

(Income-tax PAN) in case of manager, secretary, CEO, CFO. Pre-fill Al
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Date of signing of

DIN or Income-tax PAN Name Designation . .

financial statements
07300632 MAYUR U SHETTY Director 15/12/2020
07300635 DONSON DSOUZA Director 15/12/2020

5. (a)*Date of Board of directors’ meeting in which boards' report referred _ DD/MM/YYYY
under section 134 was approved 15/12/2020 ( )

(b) Details of director(s) who have signed the Boards' report Pre-fill All

Date of signing of Boards'

DIN Name Designation report

07300632 MAYUR U SHETTY Director 15/12/2020

07300635 DONSON DSOUZA Director 15/12/2020

6. * Date of signing of reports on the financial statements by the auditors| 15/12/2020 | (PD/MM/YYYY)

7. (a)* Whether annual general meeting (AGM) held @®Yes (O No (" Notapplicable

(b) If yes, date of AGM 31/12/2020 (DD/IMM/YYYY)

(c) *Due date of AGM 30/09/2020 (DD/MMIYYYY)

(d)* Whether any extension for financial year or AGM granted @ Yes Q No

(e) If yes, due date of AGM after grant of extension |31/12/2020 (DD/MM/YYYY)

8. (2)* Whether the company is a subsidiary company as defined under clause (87) of section 2 QYQS @ No

(b) CIN of the holding company, if applicable | | Pre-Fill

(c) Name of the holding company | |

(d) Provision pursuant to which the company has become a subsidiary |

9. (a)* Whether the company has a subsidiary company as defined under clause (87) of section 2 QYes @ No

(b) If yes, then indicate number of subsidiary company(ies) Pre-fill All

CIN of subsidiary company | |

Name of the subsidiary company |

Provisions pursuant to which the company has become a subsidiary |

10. *Number of Auditors 1
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III *(a) Income-tax PAN of auditor or auditor's firm
AALPH5261P
“(b)  |Category of auditor (®Individual (OAuditor's firm
*(c) Membership number of auditor or auditor's firm's
registration number 201635
*(d) SRN of Form ADT-1
H52329620 Pre-Fill
*(e) Name of the auditor or auditor's firm |ARUNCHANDRA RAOY T |
*(f) Address of the auditor or auditor's firm
Line | FIRST FLOOR,OKUDE TOWERS
Line Il [KUNJIBETTU |
“City lubuPpl |
State Karnataka-KA
Country |IN |
*Pin code 576102
(9) Details of the member signing for the above firm
Name of the member [ARUNCHANDRA RAO Y T |
Membership number |201635 |
11. (a) *Whether Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable @Yes O No

(b) *Type of Industry Commercial & Industrial

Note: In case the type of industry is other than Banking or Power or Insurance or NBFC, then select Commercial and
Industrial (C&I).

12. *Whether consolidated financial statements required or not QYes @ No
13. (a) *Whether company is maintaining books of account and other relevant books and papers in electronic form (® Yes (O No

(b) Complete Postal Address of the Place of maintenance of computer servers (Storing Accounting Data)

*Line | |D.NO.3-72(E) KORGI VILLAGE, HOSMATA POST,

Line Il [KUNDAPUR,

*City |UDUPI

*State/Union Territory |Karnataka-KA “Pin code |576231 |

“District  Udupi |

*|SO Country code

Country ||ND|A |

“Phone (with STD/ISD code) [0820 |-[2571630 |
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(c) Particulars of the service provider (if any)

(i)Name of the service provider

(ii)Internet protocol address of service provider

(iii)Location of the service provider

(iv)Whether books of account and other books and papers are maintained on cloud

Address as provided by the service provider

O Yes O

No

|. Balance Sheet

Part-B

Figures as at the end of (Current | Figures as at the end of
Particulars reporting period) (in Rs.) (Previous reporting period)
(inRs.)
(DDIMM/YYYY) (DD/MM/YYYY)
l. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |Shareholder's Fund 107,940.00 100,000.00
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus 61,850.65 -71,382.00
(c) Money received against share warrants 0.00 0.00
(2) [Share application money pending allotment (0,00 0.00
(3) |Non - current liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 0.00 0.00
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 0.00 0.00
(c) Other long term liabilities 4,952,319.00 4,502,603.00
(d) Long term provisions 0.00 0.00
(4) |Current liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 1,000,000.00 593,000.00
(b) Trade payables 0.00 0.00
(c) Other current liabilities 26,421.00 5,027.00
(d) Short term provisions 644,899.00 0.00
Total 6,793,429.65 5,129,248.00
II.  [ASSETS
(1) |Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 4,595.00 0.00
(i) Intangible assets 0.00 0.00
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 5,003,737.06 4,797,517.98
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0.00 0.00
(b) Non-current Investments 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 337.00 0.00
(d) Long term loans and advances 0.00 0.00
(e) Other non-current assets 0.00 0.00
(2) [Current assets
(a) Current Investment 0.00 0.00
(b) Inventories 371,142.50 0.00
(c) Trade receivables 0.00 0.00
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 802,245.09 326,730.02
(e) Short term loans and advances 0.00 0.00
(f) Other current assets 611,373.00 5,000.00
Total 6,793,429.65 5,129,248.00
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B. Details of short term borrowings (unsecured)

C. Details of long term loans and advances (unsecured, cons

Il. Detailed Balance sheet items (Amount in Rupees)

A. Details of long term borrowings (unsecured)

Particulars Current reporting period Previous reporting period
Bonds/ debentures 0.00 0.00
Term Loans

-From banks 0.00 0.00

-From other parties 0.00 0.00
Deferred payment liabilities 0.00 0.00
Deposits 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances from related parties 0.00 0.00
Long term maturities of financial lease Obligations 0.00 0.00
Other loans & advances 0.00 0.00
Total long term borrowings (unsecured) 0.00 0.00
Out of above total, aggregate amount guaranteed by

0.00 0.00

directors

Particulars Current reporting period Previous reporting period
Loans repayable on demand

-From banks 0.00 0.00

-From other parties 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances from related parties 1,000,000.00 593,000.00
Deposits 0.00 0.00
Other loans and advances 0.00 0.00
Total short term borrowings (unsecured) 1,000,000.00 593,000.00
Out of above total, aggregate amount guaranteed by

0.00 0.00

directors

idered good)

Particulars Currents reporting period Previous reporting period
Capital advances 0.00 0.00
Security deposits 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances to other related parties 0.00 0.00
Other loans and advances 0.00 0.00
Total long term loan and advances 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision/ allowance for bad and doubtful loans
and advances
-From related parties 0.00 0.00
-From others 0.00 0.00
Net long term loan and advances (unsecured,
considered good) 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances due by directors/ other officers of
the company 0.00 0.00
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D. Details of long term loans and advances (doubtful)

Particulars Currents reporting period Previous reporting period
Capital advances 0.00 0.00
Security deposits 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances to other related parties 0.00 0.00
Other loans and advances 0.00 0.00
Total long term loan and advances 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision/ allowance for bad and doubtful loans
and advances
-From related parties 0.00 0.00
-From others 0.00 0.00
Net long term loan and advances (doubtful) 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances due by directors/ other officers of
the company 0.00 0.00

E. Details of trade receivables

Particulars Current reporting period Previous reporting period
Exceeding six Within six months |Exceeding six Within six months
months months

Secured, considered good  |09.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured, considered good |g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total trade receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision/ allowance for

bad and doubtful debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net trade receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt due by directors/ others

officers of the company 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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lll. *Financial parameters - Balance sheet items (Amount in Rupees) as on financial year end date

1 |Amount of issue allotted for contracts without payment received in
cash during reporting periods 0.00
2 |Share application money given 0.00
3 |Share application money given during the reporting period 0.00
4  |Share application money received during the reporting period 7,940.00
5 |Share application money received and due for refund 0.00
6 |Paid — up capital held by foreign company 0.00 0.00 %
7 SP:ll)dSiggﬁzgltal held by foreign holding company and/ or through its 0.00 0.00 %
8 |Number of shares bought back during the reporting period 0.00
9 |Deposits accepted or renewed during the reporting period 0.00
10 |Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during the reporting
period 0.00
11 |Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0.00
12 |Deposits matured, but not claimed 0.00
13 [Unclaimed matured debentures 0.00
14 |Debentures claimed but not paid 0.00
15 |Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0.00
16 |Unpaid dividend 0.00
17 |Investment in subsidiary companies 0.00
18 |Investment in government companies 0.00
19 |Capital Reserves 0.00
20 |Amount due for transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) 0.00
21 |Inter- corporate deposits 0.00
22 |Gross value of transaction as per AS18 (If applicable) 1,000,000.00
23 |Capital subsidies/ grants received from government authority(ies) |5 oo
24 |Calls unpaid by directors 0.00
25 |Calls unpaid by others 0.00
26 |Forfeited shares (amount originally paid-up) 0.00
27 |Forfeited shares reissued 0.00
28 |Borrowing from foreign institutional agencies 0.00
29 |Borrowing from foreign companies 0.00
30 |Inter-corporate borrowings - secured 0.00
31 [Inter-corporate borrowings - unsecured 0.00
32 |Commercial Paper 0.00
33 |Conversion of warrants into equity shares during the reporting
period 0.00
34 |Conversion of warrants into preference shares during the reporting
period 0.00
35 |Conversion of warrants into debentures during the reporting period |g oo
36 |Warrants issued during the reporting period (In foreign currency) |9 oo
37 [Warrants issued during the reporting period (In Rupees) 0.00
38 |Default in payment of short term borrowings and interest thereon | oo
39 [Default in payment of long term borrowings and interest thereon 0.00
40 Whe_zther any operating lease has been converted to financial lease |(O)Yes (®No
or vice-versa
Provide details of such conversion
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41 [Net worth of company

169,790.65
42 [Number of shareholders to whom shares allotted under private
placement during the reporting period 0

43 |Secured Loan 0.00

44 |Gross fixed assets (including intangible assets) 6,200.00
45 |Depreciation and amortization 1,605.00
46 [Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off or adjusted |0.00

47 |Unhedged Foreign Exchange Exposure 0.00

IV. Share capital raised during the reporting period (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Equity Shares |Preference Shares Total

(a) Public issue 0.00 0.00 0.00

(b) Bonus issue 0.00 0.00 0.00

(c) Right issue 7,940.00 0.00 7,940.00

(d) Private placement arising out of conversion of

debentures or preference shares 0.00 0.00 0.00

(e) Other private placement 0.00 0.00 0.00

(f) Preferential allotment arising out of conversion of

debentures or preference shares 0.00 0.00 0.00

(g) Other preferential allotment 0.00 0.00 0.00

(h) Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00

(j) Total amount of share capital raised during the

reporting period 7,940.00 0.00 7,940.00
VI. Details related to cost records and cost audit
1. *Whether maintenance of cost records by the company has been mandated under OYes @ No

Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014
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SEGMENT II: INFORMATION AND PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

|. Statement Of Profit And Loss

Particulars Figures for the period (Current Figures for the period (Previous
reporting period) reporting period)
From  101/04/2019 (DD/MM/YYYY) | From |01/04/2018 (DD/IMM/YYYY)
To 31/03/2020 (DD/IMM/YYYY) | To  131/03/2019 (DDIMMIYYYY)
() Revenue from operations

Domestic Turnover

(i) Sales of goods manufactured 0.00 0.00
(ii) Sales of goods traded 46,754.00 0.00
(iii) Sales or supply of services 750,000.00 0.00
Export turnover
(i) Sales of goods manufactured 0.00 0.00
(i) Sales of goods traded 0.00 0.00
(i) Sales or supply of services 0.00 0.00
(I Other income 1,200,002.66 0.00
(i Total Revenue (I+I) 1,996,756.66 0.00
(IV) |[Expenses
Cost of material consumed 1,075,464.32 0.00
Purchases of stock in trade 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories of
0.00 0.00
-Finished goods
-Work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
-Stock in trade 0.00 0.00
Employee benefit Expense 1,077,600.00 0.00
Managerial remuneration 606,000.00 0.00
Payment to Auditors 45,460.00 0.00
Insurance expenses 0.00 0.00
Power and fuel 0.00 0.00
Finance cost 6,215.00 0.00
eDf;)erﬁg:aatmn and Amortisation 1,605.00 0.00
Other expenses 1,652,165.03 6,035.49
Total expenses 4,464,509.35 6,035.49
V) Eiﬁl?ﬁfﬁé?ﬁ?eﬁ?'gﬂg It:QO(Im-N) -2,467,752.69 *6,035.49
(VI)  [Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
(vn) ;r)c(nf(l\t/?\(/e:‘)ore extraordinary items and 2.467.752.69 -6,035.49
(Vi) |Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00
(IX)  [Profit before tax (VII-VIII) -2,467,752.69 -6,035.49
X) Tax Expense
(1) Current tax 390,834.00 0.00
(2) Deferred tax -337.00 0.00
e aomtona g™ | 2888219569
(X E;%frlz;/t(ilt_)%?) from discontinuing 0.00 0.00
(xnn gg:rzﬁgﬁr;se of discontinuing 0.00 0.00
s s e panin® |00
(XV)  |Profit/ (Loss) (XI+XIV) -2,858,249.69 -6,035.49
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(XVI) [Earnings per equity share
before extraordinary items

(1) Basic -264.80 -0.60
(2) Diluted -264.80 -0.60
(XVIIl) Earnings per equity share
after extraordinary items
(1) Basic -264.80 -0.60
(2) Diluted -264.80 -0.60

Il. Detailed Profit and Loss items (Amount in Rupees)

A. Details of earning in foreign exchange

Particulars Current reporting period Previous reporting period
Export of goods calculated on FOB basis 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividend 0.00 0.00
Royalty 0.00 0.00
Know-how 0.00 0.00
Professional and consultation fees 0.00 0.00
Other income 0.00 0.00
Total Earning in Foreign Exchange 0.00 0.00

B. Details of expenditure in foreign exchange

Particulars

Current reporting period

Previous reporting period

Import of goods calculated on CIF basis

() Raw material 0.00 0.00
(i) Component and spare parts 0.00 0.00
(iii) Capital goods 0.00 0.00
Expenditure on account of

Royalty 0.00 0.00
Know-how 0.00 0.00
Professional and consultation fees 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 0.00
Other matters 0.00 0.00
Dividend paid 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure in foreign exchange 0.00 0.00

lll. *Financial parameters - Profit and loss account items (Amount in Rupees) during the reporting period

AS-18 (If applicable)

1 |Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00 %
Earnings per share (in Rupees) Basic |-264.80
Diluted|-264.80
3 |Income in foreign currency 0.00
4  |Expenditure in foreign currency 0.00
5 |Revenue subsidies_or_grants received from 0.00
government authority(ies)
6  |Rent paid 112,800.00
7 |Consumption of stores and spare parts 0.00
Gross value of transaction with related parties as per 606,000.00

9 |Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 (If applicable)

0.00

IV. Details related to principal products or services of the company

Total number of product/ services category(ies) 1
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Product or service category code (ITC/ NPCS 4 digit code) |9988

Description of the product or service category [MANUFECTURING SERVICES ON PHYSICAL INPUTS Q

796,754.00

*Turnover of the product or service category (in Rupees)

*Highest turnover contributing product or service code (ITC/ NPCS 8 digit code) [99887790

*Description of the product or service |Designing ad developing Industrial/Personal safety and security e|

*Turnover of highest contributing product or service (in Rupees) [796,754.00

Note - Please refer to 'Indian Trade Classification' based on harmonized commodity description and coding system issues by the ministry
of Commerce & Industry for Product Codes and National Product Classification for Services (NPCS) for Services codes issued by Ministry
of Statistics & Program Implementation, Government of India.

Segment lll: Reporting of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

1. (a) (i) *Whether CSR is applicable as per section 135 (O Yes (¢) No

(i) Turnover (in Rs.)

0.00

(iii) Net worth (in Rs.)

28,618.00
2. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years (as defined in explanation to sub-section (5) section 135 of
the Act)

(in Rupees)

3. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 2 above) (in Rupees)
4. (a) Total amount spent on CSR for the financial year | 0.00 | (in Rupees)
(b) Amount spent in local area 0.00 (in Rupees)
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year as detailed below:
Number of CSR activities
1) | @) (4) ®) (6) () (8) (©)
S. |ICSR Sector in which the Projectis |prgjects or Projects or Amount |Amount  |Eypenditu-|Mode of
No. |project |covered programs programs - outlay  [spenton e on Amount
or . : Specify the ~ |(budget) |the Administr- [SPent
o Specify the Pt ; ; X
activity _ district where |Project or |projects or |ative
identified State /Union projects or programs [programs |overheads
Territory where programs was |Wise (in Rs.) .
the Project/ undertaken (in Rs) (inRs.)
Program was '
undertaken
1
2
3
Total

5. Give details (name, address and email address) of implementing agency(ies)

7.Whether a responsibility statement of the CSR Committee on the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is enclosed

to the Board's Report OYes (O No
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Segment IV: DISCLOSURE ABOUT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Number of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party Nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions

Duration of the contracts /
arrangements/ transactions

Date of approval by

the Board any

Amount paid as advances, if

Date on which the special resolution
was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to section
188

2. Number of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party Nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/
transactions

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Segment V: Auditor's Report

I. (@) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor-General of India (CAG of India) has commented
upon or supplemented the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 OYes O No

lll. Details of remarks made by auditors and applicability of CARO

1. *Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or contains adverse remarks

2. If yes, number of qualifications or reservations or

(®Yes (ONo

adverse remarks

2

(a) Auditors' qualifications, reservations or adverse

S. No. ) )
remarks in the auditors' report

(b) Directors' comments on qualifications, reservations or
adverse remarks of the auditors as per Board's report

Based on the current indicators of future economic
conditions, the Company expects to recover the
carrying amount of these assets. The Company
continues to evaluate them as highly probable
considering the orders in hand. The situation is
changing rapidly giving rise to inherent uncertainty

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’'s observation

remarks with regard to the effect of COVID 19 pandemic on
the realizable value of Company’s assets and affirms that it
has considered the possible effects that may result from the
pandemic on the carrying amounts of assets.

VIl(a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees state insurance,
income tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, goods and service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’'s observation
remarks with regard to the deposit of interest on delayed
remittance of TDS and Board of directors is of opinion that
they will ensure that the Company will deposit the
undisputed statutory dues with appropriate statutory
authorities in future without any delay.

3. *Whether Companies (Auditors' Report) Order (CARO) applicable

(®Yes (O No

4. Auditors' comment on the items specified under Companies (Auditors' Report) Order (CARO)
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Particulars Auditors' comments on the report

Fixed assets |Favourab|e Remark

Inventories
|Favourab|e Remark

Loans given by the company |Clause not applicable

Acceptance of Public Deposits

Maintenance of Cost records |Clause not applicable

Statutory dues |Clause not applicable

|

|

|

|Clause not applicable ‘

|

|

Term loans ‘

|Clause not applicable

Fraud noticed

Favourable Remark

Others

|Favourab|e Remark ‘

SEGMENT-VI- Miscellaneous

1. *Whether the Secretarial Audit is applicable  (Oyes (¢) No

2. *Whether detailed disclosures with respect to Directors’ report under sub-section (3) @®Yes (O No
of section 134 is attached.

Attachments

List of attachment

1. *Copy of financial statements duly authenticated as Attach
per section 134(including Board'’s report, auditors’
report and other documents)

5. Approval letter of extension of financial year or AGM

Attach
7. Company CSR policy as per s sub-section (4) of Attach
section 135
8. Details of other entity(s) Attach
11. Secretarial Audit Report Attach
12. Directors’ report as per sub-section (3) of section 134 Attach
13. Details of remaining CSR activities Attach
14. Optional attachment(s)- if any Attach

Remove attachment
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Declaration
| am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide *resolution number |04

*dated [15/12/2020

to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of
the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. | further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information

material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records
maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

Mayur

*To be digitally signed by

C

Shetty

*Designation |Director

*Director identification number of the director; or
PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO; or Membership 07300632
number of the secretary

Certificate by Practicing professional

| declare that | have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that | have gone
through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and matters
incidental thereto and | have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified records
maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct and complete
and no information material to this form has been suppressed. | further certify that:

1. The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained
as per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;

3. ltis understood that | shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong
certification, if any found at any stage.

(O Chartered Accountant (in whole time practice) (" Cost Accountant (in whole time practice)

(" Company Secretary (in whole time practice)

Whether fellow or associate () Associate O Fellow

Membership number | |

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of Section 448 and 449 which provide for punishment for false statement /
certificate and punishment for false evidence respectively.

Modify Check Form Prescrutiny Submit

For office use only:

eForm Service request number (SRN) | | eForm filing date | | (DD/MM/YYYY)

Digital signature of the authorizing officer

This e-Form is hereby registered

‘ Confirm submissionl

Date of signing | (DD/MM/YYYY)

OR

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on
the basis of statement of correctness given by the company
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BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U28133KA2015PTC083851
Regd Off.: D.No.3-72(E) Korgi Village, Hosmata Post,
Kundapur, Udupi - 576231
Email ID: shettymayur619@gmail.com

BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members of
BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Fifth (05%) Board’s Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors” Report of your company for

the financial year ended 31st March 2020.

1. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is

Annexed to this report.

2. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under: -

Amount in INR
Particulars Year ended 31st March 2020 | Year ended 31st March 2019
Total Revenue 19,96,756.66 -
Total Expenses 44 ,64,509.35 6,035.49
Profit/Loss Before Tax (24,67,752.69) (6,035.49)
Less: Tax Expenses 3,90,497.00 -
Profit/ Loss after tax (28,58,249.69) -






3. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Your company has performed reasonably well during the year and the same is evident from the
audited statement of accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 presented along with
this report. The company has registered a turnover of INR 7,96,754/- during the financial year
2019-20. The Company hopes to see a significant increase in profitability in the coming year.
During the current year, business of the Company has been affected due to COVID - 19

Pandemic.

Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth and the profit thereof, in

the coming years.

4. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:

During the Financial Year 2019-20, Nine (09) meetings of the Board of Directors of the company

were held.

Details of the Board meetings:

Name of Director Present/Absent

Date of Board Mayur U Shetty | Donson Dsouza
Meeting

10.04.2019 Present Present
30.05.2019 Present Present
13.06.2019 Present Present
20.06.2019 Present Present
05.09.2019 Present Present
11.09.2019 Present Present
20.09.2019 Present Present
22.12.2019 Present Present
07.03.2020 Present Present






5. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Present Board’s Composition as below -

Name Designation
Mayur U Shetty Director

Donson Dsouza Director

Kirtee Dileep Wani Nominee Director

The following changes have occurred in the Constitution of Board of Directors of the company

between the end of the financial year and on the date of this report.

Ms. Kirtee Dileep Wani (DIN: 08758638) was appointed as Nominee Director of
Entrepreneurship Development Center (Nominator) in the board meeting held on 30t June
2020.

Apart from the above cited, there was no change in the constitution of Board of Directors and

KMP provisions are not applicable to your Company.

6. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mr. Arunchandra Rao Y T (Membership No.: 201635), appointed as statutory auditor of the
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 29t September 2016 for a period of 5 years.
As per of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, appointment of Auditors is not required to be
ratified at every Annual General Meeting of the Company. Accordingly, there is no requirement
for ratification at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and the Statutory Auditor will hold the
Office till the conclusion of AGM to be held for the Financial Year 2020-21.

7. AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARKS IF ANY ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND BOARDS’” RESPONSE THEREON:

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in the Independent Auditors Report

reproduced as it is here below:






Emphasis of Matter:

Based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover
the carrying amount of these assets. The Company continues to evaluate them as highly probable
considering the orders in hand. The situation is changing rapidly giving rise to inherent
uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential future impact of COVID-19 pandemic
which may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of the financial results. The
Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes arising of future economic

conditions and impact on its business.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.”

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the
effect of COVID 19 pandemic on the realizable value of Company’s assets and affirms
that it has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic on the

carrying amounts of assets.

The Board has developed assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in
economic conditions that is caused by this pandemic using internal and external sources
of information including credit reports and related information, economic forecasts as

on date of approval of financial statements of the Company.

Further sensitivity analysis on these assumptions used has been carried out and based

on current estimates, it expects the carrying amount of assets would be recovered.

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in Annexure A to the Independent Auditors
Report reproduced as it is here below:

VII(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, goods and
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable, except as per details below:





Name of the Nature of dues Period to Amount | Duedate | Date of
Statute which the due payment
amount relates
Income Tax Act Interest on 2018-19 230 31.05.2019 | 25.06.2020
delayed
remittance of
TDS

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the deposit
of interest on delayed remittance of TDS and Board of directors is of opinion that they will
ensure that the Company will deposit the undisputed statutory dues with appropriate statutory
authorities in future without any delay.

There were no other qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors” Report which require
any clarification/explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory and need

no further explanation.

8. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143
(12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT:

The auditor’s report does not contain any mention of frauds under 143(12) which are reportable

herein.

9. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not

applicable. The details of short-term loans and advances are disclosed in the notes to financials.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the financial year there were no new contracts entered which require approval under
Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and there was no materially significant related party





transaction made by your Company during the year and hence no information is required to be
provided as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder.

11. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

During the year the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.
12. DIVIDEND:
The Company has not declared any dividend for the financial year ended 31.03.2020.

13. MATERIJAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and on
the date of this report.

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy,

Particulars Explanations

(i) the steps taken or impact on | The Company has adopted such
conservation of energy technology  to  ensure  maximum

conservation of energy

(ii) the steps taken by the company for | It makes timely maintenance of accessories
utilizing alternate sources of energy used in providing services to make

optimum utilization of electricity.

(iii) the capital investment on energy | No capital investment been made of

conservation equipment’s conservation of equipment
B. Technology Absorption
Particulars Explanations

(i) the efforts made towards technology | NA
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absorption

(ii) the benefits

improvement,

derived like product

cost reduction, product

development or import substitution

NA

in case of

(i)

(imported during the last three years

imported technology
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof;

The Company’s operations do not require
any significant import of technology so

far.

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research

and Development

The Company was not required to have
separate department of Research and

Development.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

15. RISK MANAGEMENT:

There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

The Company has developed and adopted a Risk Management Policy. This policy identifies all
perceived risks which might impact the operations and on a more serious level and threaten the
existence of the Company. Risks are assessed department wise such as financial risks,
information technology related risks, legal risks, accounting fraud etc. The Risk Management
team assists the Board in fulfilling its corporate governance oversight responsibilities about the
identification, evaluation and mitigation of operational, strategic and external environment
risks. The team also ensures that the Company is taking appropriate measures to achieve

prudent balance between risk and reward in both ongoing and new business activities.






16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY:

The Company is not covered under section 135 (1) of the Companies Act 2013. Hence it has not
developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said

provisions are not applicable to your company.

17. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

As per the provisions of section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required

to maintain cost records. Hence it is not applicable to your company.

18. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There were no changes in nature of business of the company.

19. INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

20. DISCLOSURE ON VIGIL MECHANISM:

Your company being a private limited company, the provisions of the act relating to disclosure

on vigil mechanism is not applicable to the company.

21. DEPOSITS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER RULE 2 (VIII) OF THE
COMPANIES (ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS) RULES, 2014:

The Company has accepted the deposits from its members during the year. Further, the
company has borrowed unsecured loan of INR 4,07,000/- from the directors of the company
along with necessary declaration. The balance of such unsecured loan as on 31.03.2020 stands at
INR 10,00,000/-. The details of such borrowings are available in the notes forming part of
accounts which is attached to this report.

22. ORDER OF COURT:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
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23. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that the applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to Meeting of Board of Directors and General

Meetings respectively have been duly complied with.

24. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material

weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

25. SHARES/BUY BACK/BONUS SHARES/ EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION:

During the year the company has issued 794 equity shares of INR 10/- each at a premium of
INR 3,767.61/- on rights basis. Apart from this the Company has not issued any sweaty equity
shares/bonus shares/provided any employee stock option/bought back any shares during the
year under review.

26. DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Your company being a private limited company, section 197 (12) is not applicable.

27. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance policy for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of harassment at workplace in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (prevention, Prohibition and
redressal) Act, 2013.The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the
complaints received regarding sexual harassment All employees are covered under this policy.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed of during the Financial
Year 2019-20:

a) No. of Complaints Received: NIL





b) No. of complaints disposed: NA

28. DIRECTORS ‘RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company hereby confirms that-

(@)

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2020, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the

profit and loss of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and enough care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The Company being unlisted and private limited company, sub clause (e) of section
134(3) is not applicable.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date: 15.12.2020
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For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD., For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD.,
o
Director Director
YUR U SHETTY DONSON DSOUZA

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300632 DIN: 07300635
Address: H.No0.4-265(2), Mandira Address: 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor Road
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi Ashoknagar, 80 Badagabettu, Manipal,
576104 Udupi 576104
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V.

Annexure 1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i.  CIN:-U28133KA2015PTC083851
ii. Registration Date: - 04/11/2015
iii. Name of the Company: - BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company: - The Company having share capital, Indian Non-

Government Company
v.  Address of the Registered office and contact details: - D.No.3-72(E) Korgi Village, Hosmata

Post, Kundapur, Udupi— 576231

vi.  Whether listed company: No
vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: Not Applicable

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated: -

SI. No. |Name and Description of mainNIC Code of the% to total turnover of

products / services Product/ service  the company
1. |Industrial/Personal safety and 3290 100 %
security equipments

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. No.| Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/ % of |Applicable
idi h Section
of the Company sub5|;i|ary sh::':s i
Associate
« >NIL < >

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)






i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning |No. of Shares held at the end of the| %Change
Shareholders of the year year during
the year
Demat| Physical | Total % of |Dema| Physical | Total % of
Equity Shares Total t Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1)Indian
a)Individual/ HUF 0 10000 10000 | 100% | O 9300 9300 |86.16% 0
b)Central Govt
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
c) State Govt
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
d) Bodies Corp.
e)Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
f) Any 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
Other....(trusts)
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
Sub-total
(A) (1) 0 10,000 | 10,000 | 100% | O 9300 9300 |86.16% 0
(2)Foreign
a)NRIs- 0 0 0 0% 0 0% 0
Individuals 0 0
b)Other— 0 0 0 0% 0 0% 0
Individuals 0 0
o) 0,
c)Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0% 0 100% 0
0 0
d)Banks/Fl
)Banks/ 0 0 0 0% | 0 0% 0
e)Any Other.... 0 0
Sub-total
(A) - (2)- 0 0 0 0% | 0 0 0 0% 0
Total shareholding of
Promoter
0 10,000 | 10,000 | 100% | O 9,300 9,300 |86.16% 0
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) ’ ’






B. Public Shareholding
1.Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
e) Venture Capital
Funds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
) Insurance
Companies 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
g) Flls . .
h)Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
Capital 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
(i) Others (specify) ? 0
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0

Sub-total(B)(1):-
2. Non- Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Bodies Corp.

i Indian 0 0 0 0% 0 1,494 1,494 |13.84% 0

ii. Overseas 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
b) Individuals
i)Individual

0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
shareholders holding ? ?
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii)Individual
shareholders  holding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c)Others 0 0 0 o | o 0 0 0 0
(specify)

Sub-total(B)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 1,494 1,494 |13.84% 0
TotalPublic
Shareholding 0 0 0 0 0 | 1,494 | 1,494 |13.84% 0
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
&ADRs
Grand Total 0 10,000 | 10,000 100% 0 10,794 | 10,794 [100% 0
(A+B+C)






ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Sl No. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning | Share holding at the end of the
Name of the year year
No. of (% of total| %of Shares | No. of |% of total | %of Shares (% change
Shares |Shares of| Pledged/ | Shares |Shares of | Pledged/ |inshare
the |encumbered the encumbered | holding
company| to total company to total during
shares shares the year
1. |Mayur U Shetty 5,000 50% NIL 5,812 53.84% NIL +3.84%
2. |Donson Dsouza 5,000 50% NIL 3,488 32.31% NIL -17.69%
Total 10,000 | 100% NIL 9,300 86.15% NIL
iii.Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Shareholding at the | Date wise increase/decrease in | Cumulative
beginning shareholding during the year | shareholding at the
of the year specifying the reasons for | end of the year
Shareholders increase/decrease
Name No. of | % of total | Date No. of | Nature No. of | %of total
shares shares of Shares shares shares of
the the
company company
Mayur U Shetty 5,000 50% 10.04.2019 | 812 812 5,812 53.84%
shares
Transferr
ed from
Donson
Dsouza
Donson Dsouza 5,000 50% 06.04.2019 | 400 1,512 3,488 32.31%
shares
10.04.2019 | 812 Transferr
ed
13.06.2019 | 300






iv. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl Sharehol | Shareholding at the Date wise increase/decrease in | Cumulative
No | ding of | Beginning of the year | shareholding during the vyear | Shareholding during
each specifying the reasons for | the
Directors increase/decrease year
and each | No. of | % of total | Date No. of | Nature No. of | % of
Key shares shares of Shares shares total
Manageri the shares
al company of the
Personnel compa
ny
1. Mayur U 5,000 50% 10.04.2019 | 812 812 shares | 5,812 53.84%
Shetty Transferred
from
Donson
Dsouza
2. Donson 5,000 50% 06.04.2019 | 400 1,512 3,488 32.31%
Dsouza shares
10.04.2019 | 812 Transferred
13.06.2019 | 300
Total 10,000 100% - - - 9,300 86.15%
iv.Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):
SI. | For Each Shareholding at the Date wise increase/decrease] Cumulative
No. | of beginning of the year in shareholding during the Shareholding
theTop10 year specifying the reasons| during the year
Shareholders for increase/decrease
Shareholder’s | No. of %of Date No. ofNature No. %of
Name shares total Shares of total
shares shar share
of the es s of
compan the
y comp
any
1 Entrepreneursh| - - 20.09.2019 794  |Allotment 794 7.35
ip Development %
Center






Centre for | - 06.04.2019| 400 Shares 400 3.71%
Cellular Transferre
and d from
Molecullar Donson
Platforms Dsouza
Manipal - - 13.06.2019| 300 Shares 300 2.78%
Universal Transferre
Technology d from
Business Donson
Incubator Dsouza
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total
no. Manager Amount
Mayur U Shetty | Donson
Dsouza
1. Gross salary 3,03,000 3,03,000 6,06,000
(a) Salary as per provisions
containedinsection17(1)
ofthelncome-taxAct,1961
(b) Value of perquisites
u/s17(2)Income-taxAct,1961
(c)Profits in  lieu of salary
undersection17(3)Income-
taxAct,1961
2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equity
4. Commission 0 0 0
- as % of profit
- Others, specify...
5. Others, please specify 0 0 0
Total (A) 3,03,000 3,03,000 6,06,000
Ceiling as per the Act NA






B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
no. Amount
_____ A
1. Independent Directors NIL

e Fee for attending board
committee meeting

e Commission

e Others, please specify

Total(1) NIL

2. Other Non-Executive Directors
e Fee for attending board
committee meetings
e Commission
e Others, please specify

Total(2) /

Total(B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act /






C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD: NIL

SI.

no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company
Secretary

CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions
contained in
section17(1)of
the Income-tax
Act,1961

(b) Value of
perquisitesu/s1
7(2)Income-
taxAct,1961

(c) Profitsinlieuof
salary
undersection17(
3)Income
taxAct,1961

NIL

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
o As %of profit

e Others, specify...

Others,
specify

please

Total






VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of the | Brief Details of | Authority | Appeal j
Companies Act | Description Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ | made, if

Punishment COURT] any (give
/Compounding details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty /

/]

Punishment /
Compounding /

B. DIRECTORS NIL

Penalty /
Punishment /

Va

Compounding /

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT/

Penalty /
Punishment /

Compounding

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS Date: 15.12.2020
For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD., For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTRtace: Bengaluru
0

jro

Director
MAYUR U SHETTY DONSON DSOUZA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300632 DIN: 07300635

Address: H.No.4-265(2), Mandira Address: 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi Road Ashoknagar, 80 Badagabettu,
576104 Manipal, Udupi 576104






First Floor, Okude Towers

ARUNCHANDRA RAOYT e
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT St
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta

The Members of Blackirog Technologies Private Limited
CIN: U28133KA2015PTCO83851

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited Private
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the balance shest as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 1o the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its Loss and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilites under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial stalements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulflled our other ethical responsibilifies in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinicn thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

Emphasis of Matter

Based on current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the camrying amount
of these assets. The Company continues to evaluate them as highly probable considering the orders in hand.
The situation is changing rapidly giving rise to inherent uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential
future impact of the COVID-19 pandemic which may be different from that estimated as at the date of approvajg
the financial results. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes arsing of § ar
economic conditions and impact on its business.

1|Page






Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Other Matters

Further 1o the continuous spreading of COVID -19 across India, the Indian Government announced a strict 21-
day lockdown on March 24, 2020, which was further extended across India across the India o contain the
spread of the virus. This has resulted in restriction on physical visit o the client locations and the need for
camying out altemative audit procedures as per the Standards on Auditing prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

As a result of the above, the entire audit was carried out based on remote access of the data as provided the
management. This has been camied out based on the advisory on “Specific Considerations while conducting
Distance Audit/ Remote Auditf Online Audit under cument Covid-19 situation® issued by the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board of ICAL. We have been represented by the management that the data provided for
our audit purposes is comect, complete, reliable and are directly generated by the accounting system of the
Company without any further manual modifications.

No physical verification of operations of the company is being done. Further, the Company represented that as
on 31.3.2020 the company was in Research Stage only in respect of inhouse project of Portable medical grade
refrigerator / vaccine carrier. Hence all the expenses pertaining to the project are treated as revenue expenditure
during the financial year 1.4.2019 to 31.3.2020 except the utilization of grant fund, which was used for the
purpose of grant and is shown separately in Balance Sheet as Grant Asset. No depreciation is claimed on Grant
Asset. Grant Asset creation is not physically venified by us.

We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the financial statements has been performed in the
aforesaid conditions.

Qur audit opinion is not modified in respect of the above.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have perdformed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also ipcl
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeg
assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection
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of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pmdent_and
design, implementation and mainienance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial MMmmﬁglueaMamwmmmmmmmdﬂm
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability o
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concem and using the going
concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Dmuhjmthmammﬁtahmmﬂlemmabﬂwhaﬂmﬂmﬁmiﬂmmasavﬂnlemm
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and fo issue an auditor's report that includes our
apinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatenents can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or ermor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is suffickent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatemnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from emor, as fraud may imvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovemride of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are aiso
respansible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controis
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concerm. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as & going concem.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disﬂusums,aﬂwmﬂ'herﬂminmiﬂstammmmlm underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually of in aggregate, makes:
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statefents may be |
influenced. We consider quaniitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) pianning the scope of our audit work: _r.//
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and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify duning our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the
matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the cument period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shoukd not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected fo outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order’), issued by the Central Govemment
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company
since

(a) Itis not a subsidiary or holding company of a public company;
(b) Its paid-up capital and reserves and surplus are not more than Rs.1 Crores as at the balance sheet
date;

(c) s total borrowings from banks and financial nstitubons are not more than Rs.1 Crores at any fime
during the year; and
(d) Its tumnowver for the year is not mare than Rs. 10 Crores during the year.
Details are given in Annexure A
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as i
appears from our examination of those books:

{¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from
time to time;

(8) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

(f) Since the Company's tumover as per last audited financial statements is less
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financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017,

{g) The Company being a private limited company, the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in respect of whether
the remuneration paid by the Company fo its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable; and

{(h) The Company has not complied with nules rules and regulations of following Acts - The Kamataka Tax
on Profession, Traders, Callings and Employment Act, 1976, The Kamataka Shops and Commercial
Establishment Act 1961, some of provisions of Income Tax Act and GST Act,

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢. There has been no delay in transferming amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor

.; Eﬂuﬂaw jon Fund by the Company
ARUNCHA DR_A.R.A-X" s
CHARTERED ACCOUNTNAT e e

Membership No. 201635

Place : Udupi
Date : 15-12-2020

UDIN: 2/0(635ANA ANE 4000
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First Floor, Okude Towers

ARUNCHANDRA RAOYT Kunjett
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT By oo

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report*
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and requiatory requirements’ section of our report to the
members of Blackfrog Technologies Private Limited of even date)

1. In respect of the Company's fixed assels:

(a) | The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

{b) The fixed assets of the Company were physically verified in full by the management during the
year, According to the information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us, we
report that the Company does not hold any freehold, are held in the name of the Company as
at the balance sheet date.

2 The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year, based on planned
cyclical count procedures. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reascnable. However,
due io the lockdown restrictions issued by the Central and State Government following the Covid'19
pandemic, the Company could not carryout physical verification of inventory as at the reporting date.
The physical verification of inventory was done by the management subsequent to the balance sheet
date on partial lifing of the lockdown. We have relied on the management in this regard, since we
could not observe the physical inventory verification because of the travel restrictions imposed due to
Cowid'19. According to the information and explanations given o us and based on the altemative
procedures performed as aforesaid, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

3. | According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loan, securad
or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parfies covered in the register
required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) of the onder is
not applicable.

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted
any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to which the
provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v} of the
order is not applicable,

5 In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us, the company has
accepled deposits from Manipal Universal Technology Business Incubator being member /
shareholder and has complied with the directives of Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
Sections 73 fo 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

6. The Ceniral Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and accordingly paragraph
3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

7. | In respect of statutory dues:

(a) | According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our ex
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of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other malerial statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the
year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, senice tax,
goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were in amears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable, except as per details below

Name of the | Nature of | Period to | Amount due | Due date Date of
statute dues which the payment
amount
relates
Income Tax | Interest on | 2018-19 230 31-5-2019 25-06-2020
Act delayed
remittance of
TDS

{b) | According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no
outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any govemment or any debenture holders
duning the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viil) of the order is not applicable.

The term loans taken during the year have been applied for the purposes for which those are raised.
The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments).

10.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

11.

The company is a private limited company and hence provision of section 197 read with schedule V of
the companies Act are not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xd) of the order is not applicable.

14

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) of the order is not applicable
io the Company.

13.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14

According to the information and explanations given fo us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly converiible debentures during the year. Accordingly, 3(xiv) of the
order is not applicable. .

15
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msmhmmaw.ummmmmmlmmmhmmuanu
persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

16 | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
msdmmmaﬂ?.mmmrhmtwmmhemgmmmmmh
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

* A ; 7
e ;“cv\‘f e
ARUNCHANDRA moﬁf
CHARTERED ACCOUNTNAT
Membership No. 201635

Place : Udupi
Date : 15-12-2020

UDIN: 2| 2o &3S B ATPYAE 4060
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Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2020

CIN:UZ2B133KAZ01EPTC 083851
Particulars Mot No| As at 31 March, 2020 | As at 31 March, 2018
I
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|8hareholders’ funds
(@} Shara capital 3 1,07, 840.00 1,00,000.00
ib) Reserves and surplus 4 61,850.85 {71,382 .00)
{¢) Maney received against share warrants 29.1 - -
2\ Share application money pending allotment 292
4| Mon-currant liabilities
(&) Long-arm bormowings L -
i} Dedarred tax Eabdties (net) 30.10
{&) Othar Iong-term liabilities & -
{d) Long-term provisions 7
4| Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings ] 10,00,000.00 5,93,000.00
i) Trade payables a t -
[e} Oither curnant liabilites 10 26,421.00 5.027.00
(d} Shori-berm provigons 1 8 44 80000 -
5 {a) Project Grant - Enterpreneurship Development Center 4852 315.00 45 02 803,00
TOTAL §7.83 429,685 51,29 248.00
B |ABSETS
1|Man-current assats
{a) Fed assals
{i) Tangible assats 12.8 4 505 00 -
i) Intangible assels 12B =
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - .
{iv) Project Asset - Enterprengurship Development Canter 50,032,737 .06 4797 51798
MFmdaaut:hubdhruh 208 H =
[t} Mon-curment imiestmeants i3 - .
i) Dafarmed tax assats (nat) 20.10 337.00 :
{d} Long-term loans and advances 14 5
(&) Other non-currant assels i5 e
2|Current assets
{&) Current imasimants 18 -
(b} Imventories i7 371,142 50
(c) Trade receivables 18 - =
{d) Cash and cash egquivakents 19 8,02 24508 3,26,730.02
{g) Sharl-term loans and advances 20 = g
{fi Other curmanl assats o3| 6,11.373.00 5 000.00
TOTAL f7.93.428.85 51,208,248 00
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial - .

[in banms ynur repart altached

ARUNCHANDRA RAD Y T
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

M.NO: 201635

Place - UDUP
DATE;15-12-2020

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.. For BLACKFR

DG TE;H OLOGIES PYT.LTD.,
e

DN 07300635

and on behalf of the Board of Directors

YUR U SHETTY

r/DIN. 07300632

Place : UDUP
DATE. 15-12-2020

Director






Black Frog Technologkes Private Limited

af Profit and Loas for the ended 31 March, 2020
CIN:UZB1 33KAI01 SPTCOAIEET = — —
Particulars Hote Mo, For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2018
T
A |CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 |Revenus fram operations (Qross) p] T7.06.754.00
Less: Excigs duty 22
rnnunmfmm operations (net) T.06,754.00 .
2 |Other income 23 12.00.002.66 -
3 |Total revenus [1+2) 19,96, 756 68 :
4 |Expanses
{a) Gost of malenals consumed 244 10,75, 464,32 -
{b) Punchasas of slock-in-race 24 b 0.00
(c} Changes in inventories o finishad goods, work-in-progress gnd stocksin- 4c 0.00
trade
{dh Emplayes benafits expansa 25 16, 83,600.00
(&) Finanoe cosis Fid 6,215.00 -
{f) Depreciation and amonisaton expense 12C 180500
(g} Other expanges 27 18,97 E25.03 6,035.4%
Total axpenses 44 B4 508 38 £,036.48 |
5 |Profit! {Loss) before exceptional and axtragrdinary ftems and tax (3 - 4) (24 87, 752.68) {6,035, 45)
& |Excaplional kems i - - .
7 |Profit/ (Loss) before extracrdinary itoms and tax (5 + §) (2467754 69) 16.035.40)
B IEmmllm!r fems pl = =
] profit | [Loss) before tax (7 + 8} {24 67,752 B8) (6,035 45)
10 |Tax expansa:
(&) Current tax expense for current year 3,90,834.00
(b} (Less): MAT credit (whera applicable) =
{c) Current tax expense relaling lo pror years . r
{dh Mat curen 1ax axpense 3,60 63400 .
{a) Deferred 1ax -337.00
3,80,487.00 .
11  |Profit/ (Loss) from continuing oparations (B £10} {26,568, 240, 65) (8,038 49)
B |DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
124 |Profil / (Loss) from discontinguing operations (before 1ax) 011 = s
1201 |Gan 7 iLoss) on disposal of assels | selfiement of liabilities afiibutabie to the kR - -
discontnuing oparations
12,0l |Add | Less): Tax expense of discontining aperations 3011 . .
{a) on argnary activities altributable 1o the discontinung aperaticns
i) o gain | foss) on disposal of assets | satfement of kabilties
43 |Profit | {Loss) from discontinuing operations (120 + 1.0 £ 12.1if) 3011 .
C |TOTAL OPERATIONS
14 |Profit{ [Loss) for the year (11 £ 13} {28.66.249 60} {6,036 40}






“Biack Fron Technologies Private Limited

Statemont of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 3020 i::lmd.]-
Particulars

Note No.| For the year anded For the year ended
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
L T
15.1 |Earnings per share (of T 10/- aach):
{a) Basi:
{i) Gontinung operatons 3088 (254 80) {0.60)
(i) Tatal oparaticns 08k . .
(b} Diluted
{y Confinuing operalons Wae - -
{iiy Total operations anay E i
{8 |Earnings per share (exciuding exiracrdinary items) (of T 100- aach):
[4) Basic
(i) Canlinung aperaticns 08c (26480 {0,609
(i) Totad peraions 30894 . -
b} CHluted
{T) Conlinuing aperations 350 - 3
{iij Total oparationg 30.8.h - .
Soa acco notes forming part of the financial staternents |
Iln tearnis of our jepart attached
(“_) For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
L o . Ear " ._I.-._.
- | AduNEHANDRA RAD Y - or BL
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
M.NOD: 201638

Place : UDUPI
DATE:15-12-2030

Drirector
AT eCctar
UDuU#

Place : UDUPRI
DATE;15-12-2020






BLACKFROG TECHNOUDGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR

2019-2020 0181019
-24,67 415.69 6003549
1LEQS G0 -
621500 782000 | 2 :
-24.59.595.69 4,035.45
4,71, 342 50 2
45,06,710.00 .5, 000,00
40700000 5, 0000000
2030400 S,071.00
.44, 899 .00 3
15, 440.50 <1,480.00 487, 450.00
23 54,155.19 @B A58.51
4,90.534.00 -
-27,54,988.15 4.81,453 51
<5,260.00 .
-206119.08 3303500, 1B
449716 00 150260%
257 296.0F -16,01. 304028
A4
15,00 L
29,93 30734 -
WET IRCEEASE/DECREASE |N CASH AND CASH EQUNMALENTS 4,75,51507 -11,19,845.77
{ASH AND CASH ECQURVALENTS AT THE BEGINMING OF THE YLAR 338,73000 14,46,5T6 79
CASH AND CASH BOURALENTS AT THE ENGOF THE YEAR B0 26500 3,105,750
i terms of ons of wsen date
“nVT”,’_/
CHARTERED ACCOUNT.
M ND J0LE3S
Flace: Udupd
For B F
Duate: 15-13-3000 LACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PyT 1 —
Girector Far BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PYT. LTD.,

{te)

Directar






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the fingncial statemoents

Hate 3 Share Capital

Director

S PYT.LTD

Farticulars — As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019
Mumbser of ’ Humber of T
shares _ghares
(a) Authonsed
Equily shares of 7 10 each with voting rights 100000 | 10,00,000.00 1,00,000 | 10.00,000.00
) Iesamed
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each with vating rights 10,704 | 1,07,940.00 10,000 | 1,00,000.00
¢) Subscribed and fully paid up 10784 | 1,07,940.00 10000 |  1,00,000.00
Equltuh-ruufﬂuunmmmmht: e
{d) Subscribed but not fully paid up < .
Total 10794 | 1,07,940.00 10,000 | 1,00,000.00

Director






Black Frog Techwoieges Privaie Limied
St fesmming paert of B financul sxements

3 Share caphal (coatd |
Pariulars
Modea:
NWﬂhmumﬂmmﬂﬂwm:mmﬂﬂwm:
Farmicuian, Dpenieyy | Frasnmaus | Bonus EBOF | Comersion | Buy bath “Dither Closing
Halance changes [gve|  Balancs
= deinibe)
[Equity shares wath wolng fighis
Ymar anded 31 Manch, 2020
« Numbar of shanes 10.000 T ] . o - 10,784
« dgmaund (T} J 1.00, 000 T.840 -] - o = I 1.07 540

|i¥) Shares Pt by share hoiders: hoiding more han 5% of aggregaie of thares in Comeany

Eor BLACKFROG TEC

Director

MO O [l
__uu_,_m_j
3ata a2 poco =]
—t
300 a
To4 a
<07 1ES PYTLLTR.,

For BLACKFROG T ECHNOLDGIES PVI

Sbiss)-

Dinecion

LT,






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 4 Resorves and surplus
— Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019
(@) Capital s
Oipening batance

Add: Additions during i year (ghve detais) :
Less: Ueflised [ ransdesred during iha year (give details) -

Closing balance

(b) General reseng
Opaning batanos
Add: Transfesred from surplus in Stabement of Profil and Loss
Less: Uslizad | transtemed during fhe year for:
I8suing bonus shanes
Cshars {gve delails)

Closing balance

fei nwestment Allcwance Resena

Opening balanca
#dd: Additions | iransfers during the yaar
Less: LHillsafions | transhers dunng tha year

Clasing balance

{d) Security Premium 29,91 482 34
() Surphes § [Defict) n Statement of Profit and Loss

. Cpening balance (T1,382.00)

1&,315-51

Cither reserves (give details) (28 50 249 BO)
Closing balanss 61,650.85

Total| §1,850.65

(5.035 48)
(71,382,
1,382.00

BLACKFRDG TECHNOLOGIES PYT.LTD, Far BLACKS
~AFROG TECHNOLOGIES pyy 17

Lirer for






Bisck Frog Tachnologies Private Limited
Meates forming part of the Hnancial siatements

Moie B borrowi
Farticulars |_#As ot 31 March, 2030 | As at 31 March, 2018

[1a) Cither Inars and advances (spacity nature)

Bacuned

Unsacured | Director and Shanehoiders Bormowings 10,00,000.00 | 5.92.00000

Total 10,040,000 00 % 53 000.00

Advance 1
TE-MMam:dum 10,09 000 0o B, &N, 00 M)

For BLACKFS LOGIES FV1

Directar






Mobes forming part of the financlal statemants

Blackireg Technologies Private Limited
G BB Hote 10 Other current lEabilities
G 7.1.7 - ETET
oy e e M_kmm.ﬂﬂ_
T
BSEG) ja] Omar payabies
|5} Other payabiles TOS 18,159.00 5.00:0.00
iy Stabuiony remittances (Contributions to PF and ESIC, Withholding Taxes, 10.282.00 ke
Excize Duty, VAT, Sarvice Tax, eic.)
NTi6
Total 26,421.00 -k

b

= e

Diractar






Elack Frog Technologies Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

Hote 11 Short-term provisions

I-Mﬂinullrl

As at 31 March, 2020
T

As at 31 March, 2019
T

{a) Provigion for employee benefits: @

{i) Provision for bonus

{Il} Provision for compensated absences

(iii) Provision for gratuity (net) (Refer Mote 30.4.b)

(iv) Provision for post-employment medical benefits (Refer Mote
30.4.b)

iv) Provision for other defined benefit plans (net) {give details)
(Refer Note 30.4.B)

{vi) Provision for other employee benefits (give details)

{ib) Provision - Others:

(i} Prowvision for tax

{if) Pravision for premium payable on redamption of bonds (Refer
Note § Long-term borrowings)

(i} Provision for estimated loss on derivatives

() Provision for warranty (Refer Note 30.14)

(v) Frovision for estimated losses on onerous contracts (Refer
Mote 30.14)

{vi} Provision for other contingencies (Refer Nobte 30.14)

{vit) Provision for proposed equity dividend

{wiii) Provision for proposed praferance dividend

(ix) Provision for tax on proposed dividends

(=) Provision - others - Outstanding Expenses

Total

3,80,834.00

=

2,54 06500

6,44 B99.00

r BLACKFROG
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Blacs Frag Technologies Privata Limited
Holss formring part of the financal staismants

Hatw 13 Fized axsets |comid

B [Tangibis sses Accumulaind degrnciation and srpament Wt ok

s al v i o deperial of aussts | reclassficstion o racagrtied in umgranmae lusses il @l an ul am i
1 Apeil, 2019 mzpansa for the yoar el for nala nkaferant of profit recognined in 31 March, Mo I March, HEM M March, 2010
e | Sameimiest of Profit
arcd L oo,

- 1,805 00 s H - = % 1,60% 00 a 55500

|
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Black Frog Technologios Private Limited
Molies farming part of the financial stalemants

HNote 12 Fixed assets (contd.)

Depreciation and amonisalion refating to confinung operalions

Particulars
=4 and o
Particulars For the year ended For the year anded
31 March, 2030 31 March, 2019
4 7
Deepreciation and amortesation for the year on tangible assats as per Mole 12 A 1,605.00
Depreciation and amortisation for fhe year on infangibée assels as per Note 12 B
Less: Utilised from revalusbon resens
Depreciation and amortssation relading lo discontinuing operations (Refer Nobe 30.11) 2
1,605.00

Mibes:
mﬂhnulmmumuggﬂﬂwmmmmmwmmm:mmmﬂhmmm‘ S years: )
Yiear
i Mar20 | 3iMaris —ProrYear1 1  Priocyearz | Prorvesrs |
T T T T

Openng balamos = -

Written off on reduction of capdal

Date

Armaur

Wintten off on revaksation
|Date

Amouni

Added on rvaluation

Diate

AL i

Batance as at 31 March

(i} Detais of assets acquared under hie purchase agreements:

Particulars Gross block o Mot biock
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 3 -Mar-19
L1 L4 T T
of asseds § owied by thie Campary.
Particulars Exient of Proportion of the arginal cost Mot block
by the Company
I1-Mar-20 H-Mar-19 31-Ma 31-Mar-18
L T T T
G BLNURFRLRS | ELf LUGIES FY
QGIES PYT, LID,






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 17 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2020
T

As at 31 March, 2019
T

|(a) Raw materials - Conusble Stock
Goods-in-transit

(6} Work-in-progress @ (Refer Note below)
Goods-in-transit

' J{:} Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading)
Goods-in-transit

(d) Stock-in-trade {acquired for trading)
Goods-in-transit

{e) Stores and spares
Goods-in-transit

{f) Loose tools
Goods-in-transit

(g) Others (Specify nature)
Goods-in-transit

Total

1,03,582.50

1

2,87,560.00

0.00|

3,71,142.50

IHula: Details of inventory of work-in-progress

Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 | Asat 31 March, 2018
B 3
vaccine Carrier for further research 2 67 560.00 -
Product Y
|Product Z1
Other itermns
2 67.560.00 -
.-..-1|."‘-'.'-.'-F?.:_ ;‘IE‘;FH"':_:‘I_DE':EBFW-U:]' %06 TEC
. Directon






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Maotes forming part of the financial statements

GNB.A4  Note 19 Cash and cash equivalents @

.GM B4 . -
Ref. No. Particulara As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 2019
T T
EEX I:a; Cash on hand Z,041.55 1,49,340.14
BSBQ.I {b) Chegques, drafts an hand
B56.Qi {c} Balances with banks
(i} In current accounts 7.89.303.54 1,77,320.688
{ili In EEFC accounts
{iil) In deposit acoounts
IS 6.0 {iv) In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounis
- Unpaid matured deposits
- Linpaid maturad debentures
- Share application money received for aliotment of
securties and due for refund
" IBS B QL - Balances held as margin maney or security against
borrowings, guaranteas and other commitments
(Refar Mote (i) below)
. Other earmarked accounis (specify] (Refer Mole (i)
J below)
- |BS 8.4 (d) Others (specify nature) - .
Total 8,02 24508 3,26 730.02
JAS 351 Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash 8,02 245.09 3,28,730.02
AS 382 and cash equivatents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statermenis s






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

‘Note 21 Other current assets

Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 | As at 31 March, 2018
: T T
[{a) Unbilled revenue
{b) Unamortised expenses
(i} Ancillary borrowing costs
{iiy Share issue expenses (where applicable)
(iii) Discount on shares (where applicable)
(c) Accruals
(i} Interest accrued on deposits - -
(ii) Interest accrued on investments - -
(iii) Interest accrued an trade receivables - -
(d) Others
(i) Insurance claims
{ii) Receivables on sale of fixed assets
(iii) Contractually reimbursable expensas
() Others - Receivables 5,000.00 5 000.00
(v} Others - Advance for work B.250,00
{vi) Others - TDS 5. 75,000.00
(vi) Others - Receivables 3,500.00
(vii) Others - Receivables 13,565.00
(ix) Others - GST Assat 6,058.00
Taotal| 6,11,373.00 §,000.00

—
e
—

LirRCunr






Black Frog Technologhes Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements

‘Note 22 Revenue from operations

Particulars Wm-
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2018
@) |Sale of products - 36.754.00 . =
(b) |Sale of sarvices 7.50,000.00 -
(¢} |Other oparating revenues = .

Less
id lExﬂsa duty 2
Toml| 7 06 754 .00






Black Frog Technoloples Private Limibed
Mobes forming part of ihis financial ststements

Mote T3 Other InCome

Eor this year anded 31

“For the year ended 31

Tl |Intermst mcamme [Fetar Mobe [ below)
o) | Dbvidend income:
from currerd invesimants
subsidanes
joird wardunes
associabes
oihars
fram long-lerm ifvesimens
subsdanes &
jin ventures
assocales
olhars

fch  |Metgain on sale of:
currant inveslmants
lang-tarm invesimants

" curent invesiments
hang-berm rmvesiments

id)  |Adjustmanss to the carmying amourt of iFvesiments - revarsal of reduction in the carmying Smourt
al

i#)  [met gain on roreign currency trarsactions and iranslation (sther than considered a3 fmance SoE)

in Cthar non-aperating income (net of axpanses dinecthy afnbulabie 10 such income) (Reser b i) 130000000 L
Beiow] Prize Monay
{gl | Other non-coerating income (net of expensas drecty alifiutatie ko such income) (Reler Note (i) 288 ]
badorar) Miac Imcoms
T 12,00,002 68 -
Nole Particulars For the year snded 31 | Fof the year ended 31

_WH__MMI_

{i} [Inbarest income CoMpiBes:
Inferesl [rern Danks on:
deposlis

cther balances
Inierest on icans and advances
Inlerest on overdus rade recenvables
inberest ineaire from current Fvasiments
subsickanes
Joint ventunas
asLoCEies
cifhiers
imierest incoma from lang ierm Nnvestiments
subsidiaries
ol veeheres
pEsOAtes
oAners
imtereat on income tax refund
Crihar inbanes!

Tatal - Interest Income






Black Frog Technologles Private Limited
Motes forming part of ihe financlal statements

" Note 23 Other income (contd.)

eE1T A

Share of profit from parnership firms #

Share of profil From ADPa #

Share of profit from LLPs *

Liabilifes | provisians no longpar reguird wiiten back
Prior period fers (net) (Refer Note (il) bekew)

Miscellansous income [net of sxpanses drecty atifbutable ¥ ___ [Year ended 21 March, 2020
[Prize Mamney Recaived)

{1

Datals of Pricr perod items (nel)

Prior period incorme |pva calails)
Price panod sxpenses (ghe detais)

Hoabe Pariculars For th year anded 31 Fior the year anded 31
| March 2015
L4
TiF|Other non-opersting income comprises
Rertal income from invesimant propenies "
Rental income from operatng leases
Profit on sabe of fived assets [nel of exponsas directly afifbutaie ¥ ___ (Year anded 31 March,

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PyT LTD






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
- Notes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 24.a Cost of materials consumed @

Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended
March, 2020 31 March, 2013
T T
Cpening stock - -
Add: Purchases(Cosumables for research ) 14,46,606.84 2
14,46,606.82 -
Less: Closing stock{{Cosumables ) 3,71,142.50 -
Cost of material consumed 10,75.464.32 -
Material consumed ComMprises:
Raw material 1
Raw material 2
Raw matarial 3
“|othor e 10.75,464 32 .
Total 10,75,464.32 -

FHute 24.c Changes in inventories of finished

goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade @

Met (increase) | decrease

“Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended
March, 2020 31 March, 2018
T

|nwen the end of the I TRUNC
: b1 8, s y 2781 000 -
Vactiine Cgivriew j,n'rf.uﬁ}:u rusconed~ [f° "E% | 1,03,5682.50
Stock-in-trade — Lo waowsalkle A B0 7830 =

Y 37l aS0 -
Inventor innin he #
thishe-d goods - -
Wark-in-progress
Stock-in-trade






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 25 Employee henefits expense

Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 1)
March, 2020 March, 2019
T T
Salanes and wages # 18,83,600.00 -

Contributions to provident and other funds (Refer Note 30.4) @ - -
Expense on employee stock option (ESOP) scheme (Refer Mobte 31} "
Staff welfare axpenses ™

Tota T6.83,800.00 :

TECHNOLOGIES T

Ojrectof






Black Frog Technologles Private Limited
Notes ferming part of the financial statements

Hote 26 Finance costs

Eirll:ul.lrl

For the year ended 31
March, 2020

For the year anded
31 March, 2018

—y

(&) Interest expansa on:

(i} Borrowings

{ii) Trade payables

(i) Crthers
- Interest on delayed ! daferred payment of income tax
- Dihers (give details)

(k) Other barrowing costs @

i) Net (gain) / loss on foreign curmency transactions and transiation (considered as finance

cost)

Total 6,215.00

MalES

WAFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD






Black Frog Technologies Privata Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statemonts

Mote IT Oher expanses

Particulars

For the year ended 31
March, 2020

For the year ended 31
March, 2018

T

iConswmpticn of storas and spane paris
Consumption of loose tools *

Consumption of packing materials @

Increasa / [-dacmilni of sxcese duly on inventory

Fent including lease rentals (Refer Note 30.8.d)
Repairs and maintenance - Bulldings

Repairs and maintenance - Machinary

Repairs and maintananca - Qthers *

Donations and contributions :
Legal and professional * 33, DW,I'I- ;

-~

Accounting Charges
Payments to auditors (Refer Mote () below)
trade and other receivables, loans and advances written off
Met lags on foreign currency fransactions and transiation (other than considered as
ance cost)
isation of share Eswe axpensas and discount on shanes *
Loss on fxed assels sold / scrapped | writhen off
Provision far impairment of fed assets and intangibles (net) #
Met loss on sale of invesiments
from currant investmants
from long-tarm invesiments
Provigion for losses (diminution in value of mvestments) in subsidiary companies
{net) #
Adjustments to the carrying amount of investments (other than subsidiaries) (net) -
redguclion in the camying amount of:#
current investments
long-tarm investments
Provision for doubtful trade and other recaivables, loans and advances (nat] #
Provision for estmated 1058 on dervatives (nef) #
Provision for warranty [net of reversal of ¥ ___ (Year ended 31 March, 20K1 ¢
] * (Refer Mote 30.14)
Provision for estimated losses on onenous confracts [nel of reversal of @ ___
ended 31 March, 201 ¥ 1] # [Riefar Mota 30.14)
Provision fior contingencies [net of reversal of ¥ ___ (Year ended 31 March, 2061 ¥
11 # (Refer Mobe 30.14)
Priar period #ems (net) # (Refer Mote (i) below)
Miscellaneous expenses *

(Year

mmr
112800.00

11144.00
1728850
38877432

2500.00
58395300
936,00

A27000.00
8786.00

1 000 00
45480.00

Ba185.21

27.00

0.00

BO08.49

16,07 62503

6,035,468 |

FCHNOLL IS

.+ BLACKFRDG T






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statemants

Note 27 Other expensoes (contd.)

'_ Particulars
Motes: = =
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
{1} Paymenis 1o the awdiors comprises (net of senvice tax input credit, where
licabhe)
auditors - stabutory audit 30000.00 0.00
Faor tanakion malters
For company Ew matbers 0 0
For managamen! sarvices
For gthar sarvices 15480 00
Relmbursement of axpanses
Total 45 480,00 =
iy Detads of Prigr period ems (net)
Prior period expenses (give detalls|ROC Charges 13000.00
Prior pariod mcome (give detalls)
Total| 13000.00{-

IES PVT. LTD.,

of BLACKFROG TECH]

o
JreCtor
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Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
Haies Sorming part of the financial siatemants

. GHEAY  Nobe 30 Disclosures under Accounting Standards |

Fat. Ho, Hotn Pariculins For the yaar ended mi;,-:ﬁ
A5 20 30§ |Esmings per shams
Eanc
Wwsa |Conlinuing Sperasons
a5 20,14 el profi { foss| for this year om continuing cperslions (28,88 248 60} rﬁm.ﬂii
|AS 20.11 Laus Praference dridend éhd 182 Thsneon -En s
AS 20480 bt profit / fleas) For the year From connuing opentions sfiibulabs 1o ihe equity sharsholdens (28,58 240.65) (8,035.45)
Hiabs Wieaghbesd anvatigs number of sguly shaiEs 1xeT 1
2048 Far vihab BT Share 10 1
20.50 Earnings par shane Trom conlinung oparations - Basc T8 0 )
Hab |Tolsl cparalicns
AS 20,11 Fast ool | (ioss) for the year (20,58 240 69 8035491
A5 20011 Less Preference dividend and 1a: thensan
|AS 20,48 6 Fes profft / {ioaa) for the year atinbutable (G ihe #Jully shansholders
bt T Wsighbesd Svlage numbes of eouty shams
2048 Frar vaba DT ahare
Emwnings par ghane - Basic
Basie {meciuding extracrdinary Sems|
3Bc |Cendinuing operatons
Jag 30011 bagd oo | fioss) for he yede froen confinung opsrations
048 (i) | Less: Extraordnady dnrms (nat of ba) reisting e carlinuing operations
2011 L&sa: Preference chadend and bax iherson
20403 Biet proft | Jos] for e year from continuig operatons atinbutabie 15 ihe equly snanshoiders, {B.CAE &5)
ancludng sstisgndinary lems
A5 20486 Weighied Evarage number of equity shanks 10000
AS 20486 Par value par shane 10
5.20.481 wwmmmmmmmmm-m
3080 |Tolal cosmlions
N Pderl prrclfil 1 [loss for e year (2858, 245 6:3) 6.0048 48
@ T {(Add) ! Leia: Extraoedinary terns (nel of b)) 120000000 0.00
2011 Loss. Prederence dvicend and bax Feacn 1} -]
52040 mmrm]mn_m:mmmmmm (40,58, 245 &8} [B.X35 .45)
s
|AG 20488 Weighiad avanage numbar of equity shares 10387 10000
|AS 20486 Far value per shand 10 10
AG.20.48) Eamings paf sk, aciucking exdraardinary fEma - Basc - 4060
Cabinod
The dilutsd eemings par share has besn compuled Dy chading ihe M Proft Afer Tan
avalabie Fr Equity Shawehoiders by the wgmoed ovarage number of equity shares, ahar
gving dilutie afect of the cutsianding Warams, Stock Options and Convenbis bonds for the
mm.ﬁn.hMHmmmdmen—-iﬂM.l
| has been ignonsd.
30.0e |Comnuing Geeealians
bR B! Pdet prof | (Bl 80T the year from comiing operabions {38,58,245.65) 8,035 49}
211 Less Preferance divcdend and L Iheaen 1 o
20400 mrﬂrmhnmmuhmwwmm (28,58, 245 68) B35 45)
52029 Add: Inleresl sepenss and exchangs Nuctusiion on converibs Sands (et o
S 2048 Proff / {ks) afrioulnble 10 ey shanhoiders from continurg apanatong |on dison) 91
3048 K gverage nmber of equity shares for Basic EPS 103s7T 10000
5 20480 A Effect of warrarts, ESOPs and Convaribie bonds which am divive [
0048 H Wiighled avesage rumbess ol sgquity shares - for diuled EPS 10387 13000
0486 Far value g shars 10 w0
05D Earnings per shane, fom coniinuing coemtions - Diuted a7d 81 =060

ACKFR0G TECHNOLOGIES PYT. AT






Black Frog Technologies Private Limited
HWodes forming part of the financial statemants

“HMWMMNM!MJ

Hoti Particuiars For e year anded For the yeds ended
3.a1
(2858 149 BS) (6,035 45)
Less: Privienence dyvidend and bax thafecn . i)
yoar sfuiable 15 ihe eouty shamholden (28,50, 24% &3} [EETE]
sxchange Suctuation on convaribie bands (nef 1]
Praft | loss] alinbubais b 8gully Sharehisers (on dhaon] (2858 2458.59) (8,038.48)
' aversgs numriosi of euly shanes for Base EFS 10¥ET 10000
ESOFs and Corrvartitle Borvds which ang diutne o
mmwmwumm-mm#ﬁ 10357 10000
10 11
274 91 <060
Diuied [mxsiuding airsninarny bems)
anep |Coniming cpamtions
Bimt proft [ (loss] for @ year from conbinuing SpErascons {38 58,245.89) 6,035 40
[Add) ! LEss Exirsardinary fems |net of tax) 1200000 00
Laas: Preferancs dividend and tax thersdn o
mmewhﬂmmm:ﬂmﬂHummmﬂm ~4OREIAG ER

: L
Fmﬂ]lmmmmﬁwﬁwﬂmlmm] -4nEA240 B9

mumber of souity sramas for Basic EPS 10347

MMHWEdemmmmm g

mwuqmmammm AIET 1

Par walu pad Enans 10
Earnirgs B0 shans, Hom condnuing oosmbang wciudirsg iraondingry Bems . Dilted ek [

308n |Tots coermions

et ol ! flosa) for the yed (28,58 248 603

{Add) | Less: Extracrdinany beems inet of e} 1200000 00}

Lass Pretanerce dyvidend and tax Fanecn o

mmrmmmwmummmmm T

Par yaksd par shars
share

o

n)?

| | UFRDG TELHHE-LGE‘.E‘..
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Black Froa Technologies Privats Limited
Motes forming part of the FAnanclal stademarnts

GM 6.13 Noie 10 Dischosures under Accounting Stendards (cantd.|
"Rat. Ho. Wole “Partinulars s at 31 March, s at 31 March, 2079 |
n ¥ ¥
AL 22 3010 [Daferred tax {llahility) | sssst
JGM 7.8
(A5 22 .31 Tax efpct of imens oonetsuting defsmed b andny
Din difterance bebween ook balance and tax Deecce of fined asests r.oa a
Oy pxpanciiueg Sedairad it e boois B alowable for tia purposns
Cin ilems included in Ressnmes and swplus panding amarisation into the Stoternant of Profit and
Loan
Cithers
Tax effect of Bems constitubing dedered Sax labiity
A% 22 Tax affect of #ems consiriubing defarred tax assebs

Prénvaign foe companisted abiantes gratuity and other emgloyves beredss

Provision for dowbitful debts ! advances

Ciaalowancss under Saction d0(ajil. 438 of ™ Income Tax Act, 1881

O dffensccs bitwien bock balance &5 1ax balanca of fusd sasets

Unabsorbed degreciation carried fonward

Brought forward Dusiness icases

On hams included iy Reserves and surpius pending amortisaton o the Stetemens of Profit and
Loz

Oshan.

Tan effect af iterms corsbiutng defermed tax assels

et dedarrad tax [Rability] [ seset

RS PYT.LIE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1.

System of Accounting — These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, including Accounting Standards notified
under the relevant provisions of Companies Act 2013

Basis of Accounting — These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the
historical cost convention

Eixed Assets — Fixed Assets are recorded at historical cost of acguisition. The expenditure on
installation [ erection etc, of assets is capita lized

Depreciation = Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on WDV mmethod and in the
manner prescribed in part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013

Inventories — All the inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of
Inventaries comprises of all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing them to their respective present location and condition. No Inventories held by the
Company.

Revenue Recognition — Sale is recognized on accrual basis on the basis of billing to customers.
Provision for Current and Deferred Tax — Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences”
between took and taxable profit is account, for using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognized only to the extent there is a virtual certainty of its realization.
Deferred Tax - The deferred tax Liability 31.3.2020 337.00 31.03.201% 0.00

Related party Disclosure -
Details of Material Transaction
Mayur U Shetty- Director  Director Loan 500000 529000
Donson D Souza- Director Director Loan a 4000
Mayur U Shetty- Director  Project Salary 303000 243000
Donson D Souza = Director Project Salary 303000 174000
Blackfrog Enterpeises Firm of Relatives - -

of Directors. Rs. 301084 paid and

received back 2018-19

Manipal Universal Share Holder  7,50,000 = Loan Received -
Technology Business 2,50,000 = Loan Repaid
Incubator 5,00,000 — Loan Balance

3750 - Interest Paid @ 6% p.a

7465 - Interest Payable @ 6% p.a
Enterpreneurship Share {:atphaﬁ' V- b5 S/t

Development Center with Premi 29,99,4.22.34 e
Contingent Liabilities % Stetred a==
There are no contingent liabilities as on 31.3.2020

ik CHMOLOGIES FYE. LI






10. Earning per share

I Basic 31.3.2020 31.3.2019

{a)(i) | Number of equity shares at the 10000 10000
beginning of the year

i) Number of equity shares issued during 794 0
the year

(iii) Number of equity shares at the end of 10794 10000
the year

(iw) Weighted average number of equity 10397 10000
shares outstanding during the year

(v} Face Value of each Equity Shares (Rs) 10 10

(b) Profit{Loss) after tax attributable to (28,58,249.69) -6035.49
Equity Share holders

(c) Basic earnings per share (b / aliv) - Rs -274.91 -0.60

I Diluted
Diluted earnings per share -274.91 -0.60

11. Expenditure in foreign currency — Nil

12. Balance outstanding in Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances subject to confirmation

13. Amount due to Small Scale Industrial Undertaking amount in excess of Rs., 1 Lakh are due for

more than 30 days as on Balance Sheet date — NiL

14, Previous year figures wherever necessary been re-arranged / regrouped.

Place: Udupi
Date: 15-12-2020

L
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BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U28133KA2015PTC083851
Regd Off.: D.No.3-72(E) Korgi Village, Hosmata Post,
Kundapur, Udupi - 576231

Email ID: shettymayur619@gmail.com

Details of the Signatories to the annual filing papers for the year ending 31/03/2020 as per
Rule 7 of Companies (Registration Offices and Fees) Rules, 2014

SL DIN Name of the Designation Address of Signatory

No. Signatory

1 07300632 | Mayur U Shetty Director H.No0.4-265(2), Mandira
Mangala Colony,
Manipal Udupi 576104

2 07300635 | Donson Dsouza Director 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor
Road Ashoknagar, 80
Badagabettu, Manipal,
Udupi 576104

FOR BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PYT. LTD,,

Director
MAYUR U SHETTY

DIRECTOR

DIN: 07300632

Address: H.No.4-265(2), Mandira
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi
576104

For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.,

fin)

Director
DONSON DSQUZA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300635
Address: 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor Road
Ashoknagar, 80 Badagabettu, Manipal,
Udupi 576104
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Email: roc.bangalore@mca.gov.in Telephone No.: 080-25537449

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES, KARNATAKA
II FLOOR, "E" WING, KENDRIYA SADAN, KORAMANGALA,
BANGALORE - 560 034

Order
Extension of time for holding Annual General Meeting (AGM)
for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020

1. WHEREAS, Sub-section (1) of Section 96 of the Companies Act ,2013 (the Act)
provides, inter-alia, that every company, other than a One Person Company, shall in each
year hold in addition to any other meetings, a general meeting as its Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and shall specify the meeting as such in the notices calling it, and not
more than fifteen months shall elapse between the date of one AGM of a company and
that of the next; '

2. And WHEREAS, the first proviso to Sub-section (1) of section 96 of the Act
provides that in case of the first AGM, it shall be held within a period of nine months
from the date of closing of the first financial year of the company and in any other case,
within a period of six months, from the date of closing of the financial year;

3. And WHEREAS, the third proviso to Sub-section (1) of section 96 of the Act
provides that the Registrar may, for any special reason, extend the time within which any
annual general meeting, other than the first annual general meeting, shall be held, by a
period not exceeding three months;

4. And WHEREAS, various representations have been received from the companies,
Industry bodies and Professional Institutes pointing out that several companies are
finding it difficult to hold their AGM for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 due to
the difficulties faced in view of the Covid_19 pandemic;

5. And WHEREAS, the representations have been considered and the undersigned
is of the considered opinion that due to such unprecedented special reasons, the time
within which the AGM for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 is required to be held
as per provisions of sub-section (1) of section 96 ought to be extended in terms of the third
proviso to section 96(1);
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6. Now, therefore, in terms of power vested with the undersigned under the third
proviso to Sub-section (1) of Section 96 of the Act, I hereby extend the time to hold the
AGM, other than the first AGM, for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020, for companies
within the jurisdiction of this office, which are unable to hold their AGM for such period
within the due date of holding the AGM, for a period of three months from the due date
by which the AGM ought to have been held in accordance with the provisions of Sub-
section (1) to Section 96 of the Act, without requiring the companies to file applications
for seeking such extension by filing the prescribed Form No. GNL-1.

Explanation: It is hereby clarified that the extension granted under this Order shall also
be applicable to all the pending applications filed in Form No. GNL-1 for the extension
of AGM for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020, which are yet to be approved;

The approval for extension of AGM upto 3 months from the due date of AGM shall
be deemed to have been granted by the undersigned without any further action on t
part of the company.

) V. SAJEEVAN)
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES,
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 8t September 2020
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BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U28133KA2015PTC083851
Regd Off.: D.No.3-72(E) Korgi Village, Hosmata Post,
Kundapur, Udupi - 576231
Email ID: shettymayur619@gmail.com

BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members of
BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Fifth (05%) Board’s Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors” Report of your company for

the financial year ended 31st March 2020.

1. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is

Annexed to this report.

2. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under: -

Amount in INR
Particulars Year ended 31st March 2020 | Year ended 31st March 2019
Total Revenue 19,96,756.66 -
Total Expenses 44 ,64,509.35 6,035.49
Profit/Loss Before Tax (24,67,752.69) (6,035.49)
Less: Tax Expenses 3,90,497.00 -
Profit/ Loss after tax (28,58,249.69) -






3. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Your company has performed reasonably well during the year and the same is evident from the
audited statement of accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 presented along with
this report. The company has registered a turnover of INR 7,96,754/- during the financial year
2019-20. The Company hopes to see a significant increase in profitability in the coming year.
During the current year, business of the Company has been affected due to COVID - 19

Pandemic.

Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth and the profit thereof, in

the coming years.

4. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:

During the Financial Year 2019-20, Nine (09) meetings of the Board of Directors of the company

were held.

Details of the Board meetings:

Name of Director Present/Absent

Date of Board Mayur U Shetty | Donson Dsouza
Meeting

10.04.2019 Present Present
30.05.2019 Present Present
13.06.2019 Present Present
20.06.2019 Present Present
05.09.2019 Present Present
11.09.2019 Present Present
20.09.2019 Present Present
22.12.2019 Present Present
07.03.2020 Present Present






5. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Present Board’s Composition as below -

Name Designation
Mayur U Shetty Director

Donson Dsouza Director

Kirtee Dileep Wani Nominee Director

The following changes have occurred in the Constitution of Board of Directors of the company

between the end of the financial year and on the date of this report.

Ms. Kirtee Dileep Wani (DIN: 08758638) was appointed as Nominee Director of
Entrepreneurship Development Center (Nominator) in the board meeting held on 30t June
2020.

Apart from the above cited, there was no change in the constitution of Board of Directors and

KMP provisions are not applicable to your Company.

6. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mr. Arunchandra Rao Y T (Membership No.: 201635), appointed as statutory auditor of the
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 29t September 2016 for a period of 5 years.
As per of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, appointment of Auditors is not required to be
ratified at every Annual General Meeting of the Company. Accordingly, there is no requirement
for ratification at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and the Statutory Auditor will hold the
Office till the conclusion of AGM to be held for the Financial Year 2020-21.

7. AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARKS IF ANY ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND BOARDS’” RESPONSE THEREON:

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in the Independent Auditors Report

reproduced as it is here below:






Emphasis of Matter:

Based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover
the carrying amount of these assets. The Company continues to evaluate them as highly probable
considering the orders in hand. The situation is changing rapidly giving rise to inherent
uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential future impact of COVID-19 pandemic
which may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of the financial results. The
Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes arising of future economic

conditions and impact on its business.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.”

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the
effect of COVID 19 pandemic on the realizable value of Company’s assets and affirms
that it has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic on the

carrying amounts of assets.

The Board has developed assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in
economic conditions that is caused by this pandemic using internal and external sources
of information including credit reports and related information, economic forecasts as

on date of approval of financial statements of the Company.

Further sensitivity analysis on these assumptions used has been carried out and based

on current estimates, it expects the carrying amount of assets would be recovered.

Statutory Auditors observations on the Financial Statements in Annexure A to the Independent Auditors
Report reproduced as it is here below:

VII(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, goods and
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable, except as per details below:





Name of the Nature of dues Period to Amount | Duedate | Date of
Statute which the due payment
amount relates
Income Tax Act Interest on 2018-19 230 31.05.2019 | 25.06.2020
delayed
remittance of
TDS

Board’s Response:

The Board has duly taken note of the Auditor’s observation remarks with regard to the deposit
of interest on delayed remittance of TDS and Board of directors is of opinion that they will
ensure that the Company will deposit the undisputed statutory dues with appropriate statutory
authorities in future without any delay.

There were no other qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors” Report which require
any clarification/explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory and need

no further explanation.

8. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143
(12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT:

The auditor’s report does not contain any mention of frauds under 143(12) which are reportable

herein.

9. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not

applicable. The details of short-term loans and advances are disclosed in the notes to financials.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the financial year there were no new contracts entered which require approval under
Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and there was no materially significant related party





transaction made by your Company during the year and hence no information is required to be
provided as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder.

11. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

During the year the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.
12. DIVIDEND:
The Company has not declared any dividend for the financial year ended 31.03.2020.

13. MATERIJAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and on
the date of this report.

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy,

Particulars Explanations

(i) the steps taken or impact on | The Company has adopted such
conservation of energy technology  to  ensure  maximum

conservation of energy

(ii) the steps taken by the company for | It makes timely maintenance of accessories
utilizing alternate sources of energy used in providing services to make

optimum utilization of electricity.

(iii) the capital investment on energy | No capital investment been made of

conservation equipment’s conservation of equipment
B. Technology Absorption
Particulars Explanations

(i) the efforts made towards technology | NA
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absorption

(ii) the benefits

improvement,

derived like product

cost reduction, product

development or import substitution

NA

in case of

(i)

(imported during the last three years

imported technology
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof;

The Company’s operations do not require
any significant import of technology so

far.

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research

and Development

The Company was not required to have
separate department of Research and

Development.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

15. RISK MANAGEMENT:

There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

The Company has developed and adopted a Risk Management Policy. This policy identifies all
perceived risks which might impact the operations and on a more serious level and threaten the
existence of the Company. Risks are assessed department wise such as financial risks,
information technology related risks, legal risks, accounting fraud etc. The Risk Management
team assists the Board in fulfilling its corporate governance oversight responsibilities about the
identification, evaluation and mitigation of operational, strategic and external environment
risks. The team also ensures that the Company is taking appropriate measures to achieve

prudent balance between risk and reward in both ongoing and new business activities.






16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY:

The Company is not covered under section 135 (1) of the Companies Act 2013. Hence it has not
developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said

provisions are not applicable to your company.

17. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

As per the provisions of section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required

to maintain cost records. Hence it is not applicable to your company.

18. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There were no changes in nature of business of the company.

19. INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

20. DISCLOSURE ON VIGIL MECHANISM:

Your company being a private limited company, the provisions of the act relating to disclosure

on vigil mechanism is not applicable to the company.

21. DEPOSITS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER RULE 2 (VIII) OF THE
COMPANIES (ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS) RULES, 2014:

The Company has accepted the deposits from its members during the year. Further, the
company has borrowed unsecured loan of INR 4,07,000/- from the directors of the company
along with necessary declaration. The balance of such unsecured loan as on 31.03.2020 stands at
INR 10,00,000/-. The details of such borrowings are available in the notes forming part of
accounts which is attached to this report.

22. ORDER OF COURT:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
8





23. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that the applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to Meeting of Board of Directors and General

Meetings respectively have been duly complied with.

24. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material

weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

25. SHARES/BUY BACK/BONUS SHARES/ EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION:

During the year the company has issued 794 equity shares of INR 10/- each at a premium of
INR 3,767.61/- on rights basis. Apart from this the Company has not issued any sweaty equity
shares/bonus shares/provided any employee stock option/bought back any shares during the
year under review.

26. DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Your company being a private limited company, section 197 (12) is not applicable.

27. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance policy for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of harassment at workplace in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (prevention, Prohibition and
redressal) Act, 2013.The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the
complaints received regarding sexual harassment All employees are covered under this policy.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed of during the Financial
Year 2019-20:

a) No. of Complaints Received: NIL





b) No. of complaints disposed: NA

28. DIRECTORS ‘RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company hereby confirms that-

(@)

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2020, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the

profit and loss of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and enough care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The Company being unlisted and private limited company, sub clause (e) of section
134(3) is not applicable.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants,
and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies
activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date: 15.12.2020

Place: Udupi
For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD., For BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD.,
o
Director Director
YUR U SHETTY DONSON DSOUZA

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 07300632 DIN: 07300635
Address: H.No0.4-265(2), Mandira Address: 4-331, Valeena, Alevoor Road
Mangala Colony, Manipal Udupi Ashoknagar, 80 Badagabettu, Manipal,
576104 Udupi 576104
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V.

Annexure 1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i.  CIN:-U28133KA2015PTC083851
ii. Registration Date: - 04/11/2015
iii. Name of the Company: - BLACKFROG TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company: - The Company having share capital, Indian Non-

Government Company
v.  Address of the Registered office and contact details: - D.No.3-72(E) Korgi Village, Hosmata

Post, Kundapur, Udupi— 576231

vi.  Whether listed company: No
vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: Not Applicable

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated: -

SI. No. |Name and Description of mainNIC Code of the% to total turnover of

products / services Product/ service  the company
1. |Industrial/Personal safety and 3290 100 %
security equipments

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. No.| Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/ % of |Applicable
idi h Section
of the Company sub5|;i|ary sh::':s i
Associate
« >NIL < >

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)






i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning |No. of Shares held at the end of the| %Change
Shareholders of the year year during
the year
Demat| Physical | Total % of |Dema| Physical | Total % of
Equity Shares Total t Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1)Indian
a)Individual/ HUF 0 10000 10000 | 100% | O 9300 9300 |86.16% 0
b)Central Govt
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
c) State Govt
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
d) Bodies Corp.
e)Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
f) Any 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
Other....(trusts)
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
Sub-total
(A) (1) 0 10,000 | 10,000 | 100% | O 9300 9300 |86.16% 0
(2)Foreign
a)NRIs- 0 0 0 0% 0 0% 0
Individuals 0 0
b)Other— 0 0 0 0% 0 0% 0
Individuals 0 0
o) 0,
c)Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0% 0 100% 0
0 0
d)Banks/Fl
)Banks/ 0 0 0 0% | 0 0% 0
e)Any Other.... 0 0
Sub-total
(A) - (2)- 0 0 0 0% | 0 0 0 0% 0
Total shareholding of
Promoter
0 10,000 | 10,000 | 100% | O 9,300 9,300 |86.16% 0
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) ’ ’






B. Public Shareholding
1.Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
e) Venture Capital
Funds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
) Insurance
Companies 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
g) Flls . .
h)Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
Capital 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
(i) Others (specify) ? 0
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0

Sub-total(B)(1):-
2. Non- Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Bodies Corp.

i Indian 0 0 0 0% 0 1,494 1,494 |13.84% 0

ii. Overseas 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
b) Individuals
i)Individual

0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0
shareholders holding ? ?
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii)Individual
shareholders  holding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c)Others 0 0 0 o | o 0 0 0 0
(specify)

Sub-total(B)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 1,494 1,494 |13.84% 0
TotalPublic
Shareholding 0 0 0 0 0 | 1,494 | 1,494 |13.84% 0
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
&ADRs
Grand Total 0 10,000 | 10,000 100% 0 10,794 | 10,794 [100% 0
(A+B+C)






ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Sl No. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning | Share holding at the end of the
Name of the year year
No. of (% of total| %of Shares | No. of |% of total | %of Shares (% change
Shares |Shares of| Pledged/ | Shares |Shares of | Pledged/ |inshare
the |encumbered the encumbered | holding
company| to total company to total during
shares shares the year
1. |Mayur U Shetty 5,000 50% NIL 5,812 53.84% NIL +3.84%
2. |Donson Dsouza 5,000 50% NIL 3,488 32.31% NIL -17.69%
Total 